ELECTIONS - Necessity of Congressmen to file expense account.

o
)
Auguat 17, 1934,

Honoreble We L. lieloon
Columbia, !Missourl

Dear Sir:

Your inguiry of & t 8, 1934 relative
to the necessity of Congressional candidates filing
e primery expense account has been recelveds

In sneswer to that in » We call your
attention to thet pert of Section He “u liog
1929 which provides as follows:

"Lvery person who shall be a cane
dldate * # at any primary election,
# # for senator or representative
in the congress of the Unitec States,
shall, within thirty days after the
election held to f such office
or place, make out and file with the
offlcer empowered law to 1ssue the
certificate of eleec to such office
or place, and s dwpllente thereof wlth
the recorder of deeds for the county
in which sald candidate resides, e
statement in writing, which statement
and duplicate shall be subscribed and
sworn to # @ getting forth in detall
all sums of money, except all sums
pald for actual traveling expenses,
including hotel or lodging bills,
contributed, dlsbursed, e ed or
Bl mesiaies sat Selilr. T
8 end
other persons or person inbiﬂ.mn.
wholly or in part, in endeavoring to




#2 = Honorable W, Le Nelson

secure ¢ % his nominastion or election
to such office = = "

This affidavit is to be filed with the Secretary

of State, since he 1s the party who lssues the certiflcate
of election = Sectlon 10175 R Se Moe 1020,

It is, therefore, the opinion of thiles office

that camiidates for Congress must file the expense accounts
required under the Corrupt Practice Act of Missouri.

Youre very truly,

FPRANKLIN Eo RLAGAN
Agsslstant Attorney General

APPROVIDsS

WY WCKITTRICRK
Attorney General FLASFE




